
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  April 9, 2013 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept 
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.  
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1316 
Grant Source: MDE-Office of Healthy Schools 
Grant Site: THS and TMS 
Grant Title: Nutrition Integrity 
Grant Purpose: To remove fryers from THS and TMS kitchen and 

replace with Combination Oven Steamers to 
prepare similar foods without deep fat fryers 

Amount Requested:  $18,000.00  
Amt. of District Match: $18,000.00 
District Grant Contact: MA Dillon/MA Plasencia/L Rogers 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1322 
Grant Source: Partnership for a Healthy MS  
Grant Site: Carver 
Grant Title: Partnership for a Healthy MS  
Grant Purpose: To purchase physical activity equipment for 

students 
Amount Requested:  $500.00  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: C Carroll/MA Plasencia 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 


